
Lund, Parker

From: Lamothe, Colleen
Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 4:21 PM
To: Glazer, Valerie; Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC); Lund, Parker; Krizus, Astrid; Trogen, Emily; Cesvet, Gabrielle;

Deagle, Jordan; MacKendrick, Andrew; Ahmad, Cameron; Tran, Thi; Holland, Alyx; Theis,
Rick; Cormier, Dominic

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: COVID-19 industry mobilization update - announcement

Good on my end. Adding Dom who is covering for Alyx today for ISED items.

From: Glazer, Valerie <Valerie.Glazer@pnno-cpnn.gc.ca>
Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2020 4:18 PM
To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>
Cc: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>; Lund, Parker <Parkerlund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Cesvet, Gabrielle
<Gabrielle.Cesvet@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; MacKendrick, Andrew
<Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Tran, Thi
<Thi.Tran@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pnno-cpnn.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pnno-
cpnn.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: COVID-19 industry mobilization update - announcement

PHAC/HC also asked for some changes. So, attached are the most up-to-date NR and backgrounder.

Let me know if there are comments or changes from PM0 policy, PMO issues and the departments involved.

Merci,
Valerie

De: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <ennily.harris@canada.ca>
Envoye : 29 mars 2020 14:56
A : Glazer, Valerie <Valerie.Glazer@pnno-cpnn.gc.ca>
Cc: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>; Lund, Parker <Parker.Lund@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Cesvet, Gabrielle
<Gabrielle.Cesvet@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Deagle, Jordan <Jordan.Deagle@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; MacKendrick, Andrew
<Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Tran, Thi
<Thi.Tran@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lannothe@pmo-
cpnn.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Objet: Re: FOR REVIEW: COVID-19 industry mobilization update - announcement

Merci Valerie. PSPC items are good on my end.

Emily

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 29, 2020, at 2:50 PM, Glazer, Valerie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Merci Emily! Revised backgrounder attached and I put back the NR.
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Merci,
Valerie

De: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>
Envoye : 29 mars 2020 14:35
A : Glazer, Valerie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>; Lund, Parker <Parkerlund@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Cesvet, Gabrielle <Gabrielle.Cesvet@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>; Deagle, Jordan
<Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; MacKend rick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Tran, Thi <Thi.Tran@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Holland,
Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lamothe, Colleen <Colleen.Lamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick
<Rick.Theis@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>
Objet: Re: FOR REVIEW: COVID-19 industry mobilization update - announcement

Hi folks,

In the backgrounder, I have a few comments:

When it comes to Thornhill, we should not be saying how many they have committed for consistency's

sake. Many suppliers are very touchy about the information we are sharing as they feel it leaves them

vulnerable to having their stock or ordered stock bought out from under them. If we start putting out

numbers, it's going to be very hard to not provide them when suppliers really need us not to.

I worked with officials this morning and this is the suggested revised bullet:

Thornhill Medical is a medical technology company located in Toronto that
manufactures portable ventilators. The Government of Canada has ordered
over 1,500 ventilators from multiple companies, including Thornhill as a
significant partner, and is working on a plan to distribute them appropriately.

And when it comes to Medicom, n95 masks should not be mentioned at all in this bullet. The 157 million

masks is only surgical masks, that does not include n95 masks.

Thanks,

Emily

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 29, 2020, at 2:06 PM, Glazer, Valerie <Valerie.Glazer@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:
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Hello everyone,

Attached is the revised draft news release and backgrounder for this announcement.
For your review...

Note that there are still some areas that need confirmation between departments.

Merci,
Valerie

<PM NR COVID-19 Industry partners EN DEPT Mar29.docx>

<PM BKG COVID-19 industry partners EN DEPT Mar29.docx>

<PM BKG COVID-19 industry partners EN DEPT Mar29 - VG 14h48.docx>

<PM NR COVID-19 Industry partners EN DEPT Mar29.docx>
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